L ti.' SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH
=) ','(,';' ?/II:E,\IIJI@;\\IE(?ENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMW ORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)

Co-Applicant Board Meeting Agenda

500 County Center, COB 3 (Manzanita Hall) Redwood City, CA, 94063
October 9t" 2025, 10:00am - 12:00pm

This meeting of The Health Care for The Homeless/Farmworker Health board will be held in-person at
500 County Center, COB 3 (Manzanita Hall) Redwood City, CA, 94063
Remote participation in this meeting will not be available. To observe or participate in the meeting please attend in-person at above location.
*Written public comments may be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org and such written comments should indicate the specific agenda item on which you

are commenting.
*Please see instructions for written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda.

A. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL Victoria Sanchez De Alba 10:00am

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

Persons wishing to address on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three
minutes and the total time allocated to Public Comment is fifteen minutes. If there are more than five
individuals wishing to speak during Public Comment, the Chairperson may choose to draw only five speaker
cards from those submitted and defer the rest of the speakers to a second Public Comment at the end of the
Board meeting. In response to comments on a non-agenda item, the Board may briefly respond to statements
made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2) However, the
Boards general policy is to refer items to staff for comprehensive action or report.

C. ACTION TO SET THE AGENDA & CONSENT 10:10am
AGENDA
1. Approve meeting minutes from: Tab 1
a. September 11" Board Meeting
2. Budget and Finance Report Tab 2
3. HCH/FH Director’s Report Tab 3
4. Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Tab 4
Update

D. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Communications and Announcements are brief items from members of the Board regarding upcoming events
in the community and correspondence that they have received. They are informational in nature and no action
will be taken on these items at this meeting. A total of five minutes is allotted to this item. If there are
additional communications and announcements, the Chairperson may choose to defer them to a second
agenda item added at the end of the Board Meeting.

Community updates Board Members 10:15am

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate inthis meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility tothis meeting and the materials related toit. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

\ R
A ).
'v'(o';' ?AI:E%I'(%I:IE(?ENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

E. GUEST SPEAKER

Colleen Chawla, County Health Chief 10:30am

F. REPORTING & DISCUSSION AGENDA

Federal Updates and Impacts on HCH/FH Program Jim Beaumont 11:05am

G. BUSINESS AGENDA

Approval of HCH/FH Board’s Letter of Support Regarding Tony Serrano and

the Office of Labor Standards and Enforcement (OLSE) Suzanne Moore 11:15am
Services in Half Moon Bay
Approval of HCH/FH Sliding Fee Discount Program (SFDP) Jim Beaumont 11:25am

and SMMC Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Board/Vice Chair Nominations Jim Beaumont 11:35am

Closed Session HCH/FH Board 11:45am

Annual Review of HCH/FH Program Director

G. ADJOURNMENT 12:00pm

Future meeting: November 13th, 2025

Time: 10:00am-12pm

Location: 500 County Center, Redwood City, CA (Manzanita Hall)
*Instructions for Public Comment During Meeting

Members of the public may address the Members of the HCH/FH board as follows:

Written public comments may be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions carefully:

1. Your written comment should be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org.

2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that your comment concerns an item that is not on the agenda or is on the consent agenda.
3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4.The length of the emailed comment should be commensurate with the two minutes customarily allowed for verbal comments, which is approximately 250-300 words.

5. If your emailed comment is received by 5:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting, it will be provided to the Members of the HCH/FH board and made publicly available on the agenda
website under the specific item to which your comment pertains. If emailed comments are received after 5:00p.m. on the day before the meeting, HCH/FH board will make every effort to
either (i) provide such emailed comments to the HCH/FH board and make such emails publicly available on the agenda website prior to the meeting, or (ii) read such emails during the
meeting. Whether such emailed comments are forwarded and posted, or are read during the meeting, they will still be included in the administrative record.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate inthis meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility tothis meeting and the materials related toit. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




Tab 1
Meeting Minutes



sjuawedunouuy Alunwwon -°q
9100|\ duuezng

"Juesald

siequew pieog |le Ag dIN0YddY
abpupleq eyosikel Aqg d3ANOD3S

pue a1epdn aouelnssy Aljenpuswanoidwi Ayjenp b
aioo|\ suuezng Aq IAON poday sJoyalld H4/HOH €
sem epuaby uoday aoueul4 pue 1@6png A ‘epuabe juasuod
juasuo’ ay} anoidde o} }3sanbay Bunesy pleog Ggzoz Aine wolj senuiw bungaw anoiddy 1 pue epuabe ayj} }as 0} uondy 9
"sAauione

JUBWS2I0JUT puUB SpIepue}S JOgeT JO 99140 dU) YIm Se yons ‘sisuped
Jay10 yum uoljeioqge|jod bulobuo Jo mainleno ue papirocid pue ‘weibold
1SeAleH puo2ag pue dlull) Aepung 8y} uo saepdn pajuasald uelyisuo

SVV ‘opiaAepue ueiysuo Juswwo) dlignd _°g
‘|leo |jo.
e pIp pue we gp:Ql }e Jeplo 0} Buiesw ay) ps|ied eq|y @Q ZoYoUues BLIOIDIA l1e2 |01 g 19pJo 0} ||eD Y

37SO ‘ebpiqgeg euljoje) e
37SO ‘oplind saiol4 9||oyYdIN  ®
OIS ‘equepe|y auipne|y e
JANS ‘YsnoyseH weuely e abpupleg eyosihe] e
DINNS ‘UewwnyS sueg ejuwy o oueuas Auojl e
DOININS ‘zaidiD eine e | (JeYy)D) BQY ©Q ZOYOUES BLUOIA o
DINNS ‘oduelq epur] e 9I00J\ duuezng e
Jojaidioul ‘oueosSO| zueag e DdHIN ‘epuewy e (019110 X3) uowneag wir e
Jojaididul ‘zaneyD AoueN e ddHd ‘Yuu] Muei4 e BIOIED 80ED  °
ajuand ‘zayoueg abior e ddHd ‘4egied essauy e oJaudnNS yupne e
Hely 9A9)S e SYV ‘OpieAepue UBIYISUD e Sa[epIA UAj@oor e uoSsJopuy Uaqoy e
(1reyn-e01p) Aolen anolg e ajuand ‘ejeAez ejooue|\ e USEN USABY e IPIUYOGS jouer e
UlJelaS-uosyoI( dulouel{ e aend ‘00IA alpydp e BASIINY [8Z0S) e Biaquoalo uelg e
juasalid
Helg/siaquis|y pleog Juasqy a1|qnd 9y} Jo sIaquid|p juasald yeis Ayuno9n sloquiaj\ pieogq juesijddy-09

wdpo:Z1 - Wepo:0L ‘SZ0Z ‘L1 Jaquiaydag
61016 VO ‘Aeg UOOI JleH 193.1)S SEa1I0D 0Z9

sajnuiy Bunaay pieog juesiddy-09
(H4/HOH) NV¥90dd HLTVIH 3aIXYOMIWYV4/SSITINOH FHL ¥O4 JYVI H1TVIH

Y31N3D 1V2Ia3N \a»>
O3LYIN NYS «'(ndl

HLTV3IH ALNNOD O3LVIN NVS ‘(’




PIE0g-UJUyJy-DWiS/bIo 3 |EeaypuS MMM/ 013 3. auljuo 3]q1ssaooe ale pue buiyaaw ayjy 03 Joud sinoy z/ 1ses| je pajsod ale sjuswndop buissw plieog juedijddy-0D H4/HOH
3Yl "} 03 paiejad s|eralew ay) pue buizeaw Siyl 03 AljIqISSa0oR BINSUD 0} Syuswabuelie a)qeuoseal aew 0349p40 Ul 0y9z-££5 (059) 36 Bunnesw ay) a102q sAep BupIom aAL) S| 1R J0JRUIPI00D)
weibold H4/HDOH 243 18U 00 pinoys ‘buiesw ay3 38 pengiasip 2q Aew 1eyl SJUSWIMmOp JaYy30 10 ‘Bonou bujesw ‘epus be ayj 104 Jewo) 91eulalje ue 3ssnbal 03 ysim pue AJjIgesip e aA_Y OUyM 10 ‘ Buiesw
siy3 ul edpiped 03 (S92IAIDS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipn|oul) uoiIepOWILLI 0J. 10 UOQRDIJIP OW paje|a.-A|Igesip e 1o 9oue)sisse |epads pasu OyM S|enpIAIpul *sanljigesip yiim 9idoad 03 9|qissadoe aJe sbuijoa

J0} buiA|dde aousuadxa s |enplAlpul ue buiquosap Jaye| e peal Auol
‘uonenys xa|dwod siyy bunebireu ul aouelsisse parsanbal BuisnoH uadpiN
"'Gz0z Aeniga4 aouls suleou0d uoleulwuosip Buisnoy Buipiebal abpuuooly

Ul saljiwe} JaxJomuwie} yum Buppom usaq sey ay jeyl pateys Auoj
oueuag Auoj

910IU0IYD 4S By} Ul pajlelsp se

‘43 ul pauado aq [|m Ja}ays 1oqos pue ues|d }sil} 8Y) Jey} paleys osje aH
"SaljluNWWod uea|d pue ajes Buluoidweys ajiym Buisnoy pue juswAojdwe
0] slauleq Buianowal 0} pajesipap uoleziuebio ue S| wWea| S}e8l1S
umolumoq 'Gz0z ‘L€ 18gqo3oQ uo Ajuno)H odjel\ ues ul suoliesado Jivy)
Buiddols aq |m wes] S}eal}S UMOUMO(] Jey) pieog ay} pawlojul ueug
Biaquaaig uelg

‘sloyJomuiie}
s,Aluno) ayj Jouoy 0} djuand pue adoH apisiseo) Aq a10j0q Yoam

ayl pidy sem jey; uoniqiyxa oyoyd ayj jo Adoo |eoisAyd ayy pawssaid yupnpe
oJaldNg ypnpe

"suo0}Jo [euoibas Buipoddns ui 9j0s

S, pJeog ay) pajelalial BUOIDIA "B|pPIW 8y} Ul 8soy} apensiad ued suoin|os
pue sjoe} jey; Buijou ‘uoneonpa jo adsueuodwi ayy paybiybiy suuezng
‘suoljuaAlaul payabiey 1o} pasu ayy bunysabbns ‘uoiisoddo sjebuolys
ssaldxa ua}jo slsumoawoy ajiym ‘Ayredws alow Moys 0} pua)} Ssiajual
Jey} paAlasgo uelqg "SS929NS JO ainseaw e se sjuawdweous Jo [eAowal
ay} Buisn jsulebe pauolnes ages) pue ‘sdeams Juswdweosus Buimol|oy
sobua|leyo ay) pajou eyasiAe| “suolinjos |euolbal Buuinbai anssi [euolbal
B S| SSaussajpwoy jey} paziseydwa suuezng ajiym ‘@Jnquiuod ued pieog
8y} moy jo uolsanb ayj pasies BUOIDIA "UOIJEWIOJUI 8}BINDJE YIM SJUSPISal
apinoid 0} Buueys ejep [9A8-AUN09 9|qISsod passnosIp sidquaw pieog

"10B 0] suololpsun(

[eo0] uo ainssaid Bunealo ‘ssaussspwoy buipiebal sabue Ajunww oo
eoljubis pajos|jal sjusww o aljgnd "uoledisni} olignd pauayybiay

0} asuodsal ul Juswpusawe ay) }dope 01 AjID 8yl pa| siyL “palyoadsun

aJem $22In0S 8y} ybnouy) ‘surejdwod jo spuesnoy} Buiaieoal pajou os|e
A8yl "Juno9o ssajwoy 8y} ul painjded 8soy} Wol) 8P saousuadxa asoym
uoneindod pasnoyun ayj jo dnoibgns e uo pauodal uswuedaq 82104 ayL
"199} 000‘L O} @2uelsip ay} Buipuslxa ‘@oueulpio Buped sy 0} Juswpuawe
ue passed eoljioed 40 AlD ayj 1ey) pleog sy} pawiojul Suuezng




PIE0g-UJUyJy-DWiS/bIo 3 |EeaypuS MMM/ 013 3. auljuo 3]q1ssaooe ale pue buiyaaw ayjy 03 Joud sinoy z/ 1ses| je pajsod ale sjuswndop buissw plieog juedijddy-0D H4/HOH
3Yl "} 03 paiejad s|eralew ay) pue buizeaw Siyl 03 AljIqISSa0oR BINSUD 0} Syuswabuelie a)qeuoseal aew 0349p40 Ul 0y9z-££5 (059) 36 Bunnesw ay) a102q sAep BupIom aAL) S| 1R J0JRUIPI00D)
weibold H4/HDOH 243 18U 00 pinoys ‘buiesw ay3 38 pengiasip 2q Aew 1eyl SJUSWIMmOp JaYy30 10 ‘Bonou bujesw ‘epus be ayj 104 Jewo) 91eulalje ue 3ssnbal 03 ysim pue AJjIgesip e aA_Y OUyM 10 ‘ Buiesw
siy3 ul edpiped 03 (S92IAIDS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipn|oul) uoiIepOWILLI 0J. 10 UOQRDIJIP OW paje|a.-A|Igesip e 1o 9oue)sisse |epads pasu OyM S|enpIAIpul *sanljigesip yiim 9idoad 03 9|qissadoe aJe sbuijoa

"9AI}09}J0 SS9| 10BIUOD 103lIp
ayew sweos [|ed auoyd }o sieay jey) Buijou ‘@jisgam ay) Uo pappaquid
WJ0} UoleoIuNWwW o9 |elajal e Buipn|oul ‘yoealino 1o} Uoiledojle 92In0sal
paquosap ayg -dn-mojjo} 8s0]o paziseydwsa pue ‘obe syjuow om} pauado
921}]0 8y} 92UIS ||eJOAO SOSED [B10] Of U0 paMlom sey pue uado sased

ZL sey Ajuaund 3370 1yl paleys a[jdydl\ “suone|olA Buipodal ul uojwod
.Sloyiom 108)je suolisod [9As-AJjus Ul SeoUBISLJIp MOY PasSSNISIp ageo)

"PaLLIIJUOD SBM UOIUM ‘}jels yum paleys aq sjuiod Buiyel

ay) 1ey} pajsenbal suuezng H6opyoeq siyy ssalppe 03 dn ybnoiq Ajjeiped
Sem 991410 J1ay) jey} paziseydws a|jaydiN “Bopyjoeq e sey uoissiwwo)
JogeT ay} ybnou) ‘saoiaas sapinoid ||13S 891440 9SO UBS 8Y) Jey) paliLe|d
SBM ]I puB ‘9|0J S,8)e}S 8y} pue ainjoniiseljul s,3S70 JNoge payse yuel

"uolelapIsu0d pleog
10} JaN9| 8y} 1jelp |Im auuezng pue Auo] ‘epusbe Buneaw jxau 8y} uo

way siy) Buioe|d paysabbns euooip pue ‘gNH 10 AlD ayl yum Buijoesjuod
noge palinbul ayg -saiouabe aaipoddns Joylo Yim SI9MIom S$}08UU0d

3570 1By pue (gINH) Aeg uooy jleH wol) awo9d aAey sjulejdw oo jsow
1ey1 Bunou ‘uonosies Ao pue sdiysisuned J0) eLLILO 8y] Jnoge payse Jouer

"4yoBaJINo 10} SPOoYlaW UoIedIUNWWOD papiAcid pue saljiunwwod palebie)
yoeal Jjopaq o) sdiysuole|as pjing 0} swie 8921440 ay] "paseyd usaq sey
uoneswsa|dwi s,3S70 1By} paulejdxe pue ‘uolje|suel] djo0wal 0} SS90
pue sAaulojie [enbuljinw 8Al} Sey 891}J0 8y} Jey) pajou ays "JUsWaI0 Jud (DININS) Jeua) [eoipaln
abem wnwiuiw uo Buisnooy ‘ssaooud juiejdw oo ay) pajielap euljole) o9le\ ueg ‘abeuely weiboid
[eluaq ‘ysnoyseH weuep “1q
"'sBule}J0 puB SBJIAISS JUBLIND JO MBIAIBAO Ue papiaoid 8ys “senssiJoge)
JO suonnjosas pides aiow ajgeus 0} uoneald s)i Buluiejdxe ‘sjuswnedsp JuawadJoug
Ajuno) s8Iy} usamiaq uoneloge|0d e {(3S7O) UBWS2I0UT pue Spiepuels pue splepue}s Joge
JoQeT 40 991410 Mau 3y} Jo s[eob |esiaalun ayy pajuasaid ajjoydi | 10 82110 ‘Oplind S810[4 3|IdY2IN
Asuwiony Ajuno)

juswiddiojuy pue spiepuels Joge Jo 3P0 Aindaq ‘ebpiqgeg euijoie)
oplind saJol4 3|[aydiN ‘@bpiqgeg euijoten Jayeadg jsang 4
‘epuaby ssauisng oN epuaby ssauisng '3

‘Buisnoy




PIE0g-UJUyJy-DWiS/bIo 3 |EeaypuS MMM/ 013 3. auljuo 3]q1ssaooe ale pue buiyaaw ayjy 03 Joud sinoy z/ 1ses| je pajsod ale sjuswndop buissw plieog juedijddy-0D H4/HOH
3Yl "} 03 paiejad s|eralew ay) pue buizeaw Siyl 03 AljIqISSa0oR BINSUD 0} Syuswabuelie a)qeuoseal aew 0349p40 Ul 0y9z-££5 (059) 36 Bunnesw ay) a102q sAep BupIom aAL) S| 1R J0JRUIPI00D)
weibold H4/HDOH 243 18U 00 pinoys ‘buiesw ay3 38 pengiasip 2q Aew 1eyl SJUSWIMmOp JaYy30 10 ‘Bonou bujesw ‘epus be ayj 104 Jewo) 91eulalje ue 3ssnbal 03 ysim pue AJjIgesip e aA_Y OUyM 10 ‘ Buiesw
siy3 ul edpiped 03 (S92IAIDS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipn|oul) uoiIepOWILLI 0J. 10 UOQRDIJIP OW paje|a.-A|Igesip e 1o 9oue)sisse |epads pasu OyM S|enpIAIpul *sanljigesip yiim 9idoad 03 9|qissadoe aJe sbuijoa

(IleH eyuezuely)
€906 VO ‘AlD poompey € 409 Jejue) Ajunod QG :uoiedoT

‘wd wdgz-wepQ:Ql :dwil
00:Z1 1e pauinolpe sem Bunesw ayj GzZ0Z ‘U6 J12qo1oQ :Bunesw aining juswuinolpy ‘o
‘welbosd H4/HOH @u3 109}je Aew syabpnq
|[eJopa) pue 8)e}s MOY UO UOoISSnosIp e sem alay] ‘suonendod Ajuoud welbold H4/HOH
ino jo A)ojes pue yjjesy ayj 0} pajelal saioljod |elepa) uo sejepdn papirold uo sjoedw)| pue sajepdn
10)0311q weibold H4HOH ‘Quowneag wir [eJjopa - juowneag wir g

"SJULI|O JaxJomulle} J1ay) Jajal 0} sisuped apisiseo) alepdn juels) sinoH papuedx3g
[|e O uoisn|oul pue ‘syuawanoidwi o1ulo 9|qissod ‘sajes aouepusie - S9|epIA UA@oor |
punoJe UOISSNOSIP B SEBM aJay] OIUlD 9pISISE0D DNNS 1B sioxjomuwle)
Jo} oD Aepung s,weiboid ay) uo ajepdn Apsuenb e papiroid epuaby uoissnosiqg @ Bunuoday 9
Jojeuipiood uonejuswsajdw] pue Buiuue|d ‘sajepip ukjaoor
"9AI109}J0 pue aAeladood Alybiy usaq sey olulo [eluap
Aepinies ayj jey) pajou wip “S82IAIBS [eluap puedxa 0] senuiuod HNINS
‘OHD4 Ue Sy "Junoo%e O}ul Sy} e} pjnoys Buluue|d pue ‘1seo) yinos
8y} J1oA092 0} 9Z0z Buldg ul pajoadxa SI UBA [BJUSp S 8ludnd Jey] paleys
alloydO "Ajusiol}je alow }SBOD 8y} 9AIBS 0} UeA 43 Jabie| ayy aoe|dal |Im
g sywi| Buiysels o} anp Ajoeded asealoul J0U [|IM UBA MBU 38U} PauLIIju0)

‘paleys
sem AI0)S $S920NS Yy "210W 10 S)ISIA 0L—g BuibeiaAe ‘sumold pue ‘sjeued
1001 ‘sbuly ‘sbuiues|do desap Buipnjoul ‘sainpaosoid a|dijnw alinbas us}jo

sjualled "isljiiem ou sey aIed S,uaip|iyd ajIym ‘aled ynpe 1o} isijem Buoj

e ul Bunnsal—pa)00g-ajgnop sawiawos ‘Aep Jad sjuened || Buibelone

—puewap ened ybiy buibeuew sabusjeys saoe) wes) ayl ‘H4/HOH Aq

papun} ‘gz Jaqualdag uo Buiauie uea [ejuap ajibe alow ‘Mau e pue siieyo

XIS U)IM 09SIouel4 UBS Yinog olul ajeo puedxa 0] sue|d passnosip ays

'ssao0ld |ewaal J1vy) paquosap
pue suoleindod sjqessuina Alybiy aniss Aayj jeyy paziseydw g "sjooyos
Aysnuap [eo0o] yum uoljeloge||oo pue ‘sisuped ‘Buijjels ‘saljijepow aled
alayip Buipnjoul ‘sadIAIBs J1dy) JO MBIAIBAO ue papiaold ysnoyseH "IQ

(OWIS)
13jua) |esIpal\ o9k ueg ‘iabeuepy welbold |ejuag ‘ysnoyseH "iQq




OINIIWITAWNO A
STIv408YT SYWHON 30 YNIOLO
INIWIOUOINT ONY
SQYYANYLS 4081 40 301440
0LV NYSOALNNOD %

jlom 1o suonpbBijgo pup s3ybia 11ey)
1nogo sishojdwe pup sie}ioMm 0} Yopalino -

9JoUD]SISSD |PIIUYD3]) pUub Uol}PINpP]

‘6f05uBW IDfBD 8P 10AD) UOIILBID B SDIOY BP DkN;
widg-wog seusein-seun|

ScLL-0L8-998-]

|edoge7 ofasuo) ap eaury

K110 poompaey A310 1e3ysoy

08IDW uDS awpbBuljing .

Jyipd ojuesn juow|eg

'JUBW82I0juUd 10} 3STO YIIM Pal1ODIIUOD
8ADY 10Ul S81110 JO seoupuiplo ebom
Wwnwiulw pup aoupulpiO abpm wnwiulw
olesuod sp pauy] pRseNU D
swjl ‘olenb pun Jousseid A1unoo 8y1 4o sUOND|OIA UO PasNoOy -
o spqunbBeud seony Riod
uolijnjosail » :O_uam_um0>=_ u.:_U_n_EOU
ooDiBiW
smp1ss 0 ofogoa ns ppod
S ‘081D UDS 8P OPOPUO

soyda.Jap uauan}
Meetaossimenses  091BW UBS B OPEPUOD |
ook Ud sadopeleqeu) so| sopo)

mp| juswAojdwae uj
asiyladxe yim sAsulo}lp [pnBuUlIIINW Yyitm
suollp}|nsuod [pBa| [PIIUSPIJUOD PUD 2344 -

QUIJ}0H 92IAPY J0QD1

sbuliajjo Jua.lind anQ

OINIIWITAWNO A
STIv408YT SYWHON 30 YNIOLO
INIWIOUOINT ONY
SQYYANYLS 4081 40 301440
0LV NYSOALNNOD %

“BUIUO B[DJIOAD (£20Z APIN) .EZ0Z-110Z ‘SUOLDIOIA 8BOM WNWIUIN DILIOHIDD Ul Yoyl 8Bom, ‘Axisieniun siebiny @ qo1 8disnr 89pjdYIoM.
592405

sloyiom Aubw 03 a|qiIssadapul
pup ‘BulwnNsuoo-awi} ‘A|}SOD 84D S}INSMDT -
sApjap 1olpbw 20D} JoUOISS|IWWOD 10QD]
pIUJo}IIDD @Yl ybnoiyy @o13sn| Buiyess sia)lom -«

Jlom Jlayy 1oy eshojdwe up
QuUSTOUUC_ 91D salpawadl juailin -

Aod Ajiny oy ain|ipy 18ylo Auy -

‘siexlom Buijojdxe Aq

$1500 J19Y3} 8onpol Ajiipjun oym sioyzedwoo
Aq inoJsepun aip s1ahkojdwe ajqisuodsay -

«9Bp1anp uo ‘apak 1ad 0o0’'v$ 19n0

@S0 SUOIID|OIA 8BOM WNWIUlW dousliadxe

oym siexiom ‘uoiBbel ino u| "IpaA yooe 1oyl
oBoMm aousjladxs siajiom VO JO %gl INOqy -

siahojdwoa
PUD sia)Jom swiby 1oy abom -

¢3S10 Aym

aADpa| )21s Apd 0} ainjip4 -
suononpap |pbajl -

A10M 390]9-8Y3-}}0 -
SUOI}D|OIA BWIIIOA0 -
SUOIID|OIA @BDM WNWIUIN -

sapnpui 34ay3 abem

OINIIWITAWNO A
STIv408YT SYWHON 30 YNIOLO
INIWIOUOINT ONY
SQYYANYLS 4081 40 301440
0LV NYSOALNNOD %

‘MD| 8yl MO||0}
201}J0 5,A0U1031Y 10111510 OYL -« j,uop oym siollzedwod Ag yndsapun
901440 s,Aaulo0lly A3unod ayl - jou 2ip siohojdwae o|gisuodsay
201440 S,9A1IN09X3 AjunoD a8yl - ‘Alinjyoedseu peipaly

pup aBbpm 11p) b pipd 21D siaNIOM ||V

:s901}}J0 Juswuianob Ajunod
991y) jo syibBuauils ay) aipibBaiul am
uoljeloqe||0d u1nQ

:2laym AJunoD 09IDIN UDS D UOISIAUS &M
s|eob [esJaAlun

‘A3unoo o0a3bW ups 3noybnoayjy sas13opid JoqgD| J1DJ BOUDAPD
03 s)dom (3S70) 3USWSI10juUT PUD SPIPPUDIS J0QPT JO 991430 YL

uoI3dNpoiuj|

OINIINITANND A
STIVH08YT SYWHON 30 ¥NIJLO
ININIOHOINT ONY

SOYYONYLS 081 40 3010 ’
03LVIN NVS0ALNNOD “nt¥

be

Gz0oz ‘Il Jequerdes

winibouid
YIIDSH Jo3IOMUIID][SS8I8WOH 8Y) 10} 8ID0Y1|PaH | 3ST0 01 UO110NpPOoJIU|

juswod.iojuj
3 Spiepuess JogeT 40 3140

09)e ues jo Ayuno) ay3 bupnpouiu|




OINIIWITAWNO A
STIv408YT SYWHON 30 YNIOLO
INIWIOUOINT ONY o,
SQYYANYLS 4081 40 30140
03LYIN NYS0ALNNOD 02

isnlpy sdiysieulinod e@1pA1IIND
% Uipal
Spesu 8dinosal

pup ‘A31opdpo ‘8|POs pupisiapun

UI" 3570 Yim BuiloDIIUOD SBI1I0 PUD

Y spa4p pajpiodiodourun Ul JUBWSDIOJUS

v 8BpmM wWNWIUIW [DDO] UO SND04
pepeau j| seoinosal (P s1upIND1SaY
|pUOIIIPPD 8iN08S N Wo1IoN IS U0
odoos jusweoiojus ) 6
1oppoliqg ai10|dx3 OIMBIMRID

110446 YoDBIING PUD :saluysnpul A8 0} yopailno 8A1310DO0Ud

saliysnpul 39B10) pupndx3 juswdojenep woibold

| 9seyd

w2t OO HE g T
S2LL-0L8-998-]
HHUBZTE

i oos @)

(821440 3S70) L666-E9E-GlY

seoz e | 9L 16 (duI192INPY) GT/LL-0/8-998
301L0N IDYM NNWININ @, WXL S e mw._O.>OmwOEm~@®w_O

003N UBS JO Auno) S . EZYEEEYE
A3uno) oazejq ues "£U=OH ul QQQV_

% e
ol s w8 S

S2LL-018-998-1
{eioqET oosio33p eauy

BN

ol

wds-ues epus-Aepion

SCLL-0L8
-998-|

UIOK 231pY Joqe]

S ioines @ EHED

8S[0/BI0ACOBOWS
.$924Nn0SaJ :o_um:._.‘_o..—:_ 104

09)EJ4 UBS I OPEPUOD |
ua salopeleqe.; so| sopoy

3ioddns
aoueljdwod Joqge]

AU 6810 UDS Ul stoholdu : o _ H. m E.\— o&. : _ m!— o E !— om

OINIINITANND A

SIYY08Y1 SYWYON 30 YNIDIH0
INJWIOYO0ANT NV smm,
SQYYANYLS ¥08Y1 40 301440 ’
03LYIN NVS:0ALNNOD 035

suonsanb sahojdwa
8 s3NSS 4BYI0

yoddng
PUD JUBLISSASSY
Aspuwaid

isnlpy

% uipal
auioH

221ApY J0gp]

UOREOIA pajejas

d ‘ﬂ 20UBPING JO MBINSY * abem winwyuin 3
juewdojanep s)usWINoop k
sounosey g rous i
.
uBisep 1deouod % o1 pepinold smeloll »
a uonpUIWIRBP Bob
uswissassp 0 9910N A
1 o] 19hojdw3 «
spaaN uonoBpsanul

S81}10 pup
$811unoo Jayjo
woiy Buiuinal

oBpu1 3sio waia

uonpBnsanul

uolnjejuawa|dwi paseyd ssa@20.d juiejdwod 3570




0
L

% COUNTYor SAN MATEO
N, OFFICE OF LABOR STANDARDS
"= AND ENFORCEMENT

OFICINA DE NORMAS LABORALES
Y CUMPLIMIENTO

So

The San Mateo County Office of Labor Standards and Enforcement (OLSE) aims to advance fair labor
practices. OLSE is a collaborative partnership between the County Executive’s Office, the County
Attorney’s Office, and the District Attorney’s Office, integrating the strengths across offices to
implement the following primary functions:

e Support the development of labor policies that protect workers and support businesses across
San Mateo County.

e Provide outreach and education to workers and employers within San Mateo County about their
rights and obligations in the workplace, including minimum wage requirements.

e Enforce labor standards that protect San Mateo County workers through coordinated
investigations and efforts to secure compliance.

The OLSE offers:

e Confidential Labor Advice Hotline: OLSE partners with the Step Forward Foundation to provide
a free and confidential hotline to workers and businesses seeking information on workplace
labor standards. The hotline is fully staffed by licensed attorneys with multilingual abilities and
expertise in employment law. Step Forward’s attorneys support workers to understand their
rights, provide legal advice, share resources, and assist in filing claims with OLSE and other
government agencies as appropriate. For employers, Step Forward’s attorneys offer support in
understanding and complying with their workplace obligations, working to create a culture of
knowledge and prevention of workplace violations.

e Complaint Investigation and Enforcement: OLSE investigates potential violations of the County
of San Mateo’s Minimum Wage Ordinance and of the minimum wage ordinances in cities that
contract with OLSE for enforcement. In some cases, OLSE may also investigate violations of other
laws that protect San Mateo County workers. When violations are identified, OLSE will work to
achieve a just resolution for affected workers and bring the employer into compliance.

e Education and Technical Assistance: OLSE conducts regular outreach to both workers and
employers, partnering with trusted community-based organizations and city partners, to ensure
awareness of minimum wage requirements and workplace labor standards. In addition to
providing informational materials, legal clinics, and advice line information, the OLSE will also
provide employers with tools to support their compliance with the Minimum Wage Ordinance
and other obligations, such as a notice template.

The OLSE interdepartmental team includes the following members:

e Labor Standards Manager with OLSE

e lLabor Standards Associate with OLSE

e Deputy County Attorney for Labor Standards and Enforcement
e Deputy District Attorney lead with OLSE

e District Attorney Inspector lead with OLSE

e Chief Equity Officer and Director of OLSE



COUNTYor SAN MATEOQ
OFFICE OF LABOR STANDARDS
AND ENFORCEMENT

OFICINA DE NORMAS LABORALES
Y CUMPLIMIENTO

COMMUNITY PARTNER REFERRAL FORM
HOJA DE REFERENCIA PARA ALIADOS COMUNITARIOS

Please email this form to OLSE@smcgov.org. | Favor de enviar este formato a OLSE@smcgov.org.

Worker name: Preferred language: Date of referral:
Nombre de la persona trabajadora: Idioma preferido: Fecha de la referencia:
Referring organization: Referral contact: | Persona que hace la referencia:
Organizacion que hace la referencia: Name | Nombre:

Contact | Contacto:

CONTACT INFORMATION | Informacién de contacto

Worker’s phone number(s): Worker’s email address, if used:
Teléfono(s) de la persona trabajadora: Correo de la persona trabajadora, silo usa:

Preferred contact method: [] call [J Text 0 Email [] Through organization []Other:
Método preferido de O Llamada O Mensaje de texto [0 Correo electronico
contacto: O A través de la organizacion O Oftro:

INFORMATION ABOUT THE LABOR ISSUE | Informacién sobre el caso laboral
Employer information | Informacién del empleador: Address of worksite:

Company name: Direccion del lugar de trabajo:
Nombre del negocio:
Owner name:

Nombre del patron:

Hourly rate of pay: Is the worker still employed? 1Yes/Si
Sueldo por hora: ' ¢La persona trabajadora sigue empleada? [ No

Reason for referral: | Motivo de la referencia:
O Pay below minimum wage | Pago por debajo del salario minimo

O Not paid for all hours worked | No le pagaron por todas las horas trabajadas

O Not paid 1.5 times regular rate when working more than 40 hours per week or 8 hours per day
No le pagaron a tiempo y medio por trabajar mas de 40 horas por semana o 8 horas por dia

OO0 Bounced checks or unfair paycheck deductions | Cheques rebotados o descuentos injustos
O Other concern (please describe below) | Otro problema (favor de explicar abajo)
Additional information: | Informacién adicional:




OLNSIATTdANND A
S31v408vT SYINHON 30 YNIOIH0

INJNIOYOINT ANV  ommm,
SAYVANYLS 408Y140 191440 ¢ 3
031VIN NYS{0ALNNOD %. 3+

N T
sinoysoyo  ARPLIJ-ABPUO  jolinds3

G2LL-0L8-998-I

aUI[J0H 9JIAPY J0qe]

‘0510 /B10°A0BOWS USIA IO BUI[IOH

SJIAPY 10g0T |PRUSPHUOD PUB 934) INO mu. F— m _.h m>m ;

[100 quInjdwod b aj1) Jo suonsanb Jso o]

'sN103s uonpiBiwwi 1o gol Jieyy Jo >U. : : ou o mu. m 2 : mm

sso|pJipbal ‘AJunoD 081D\ UDS Ul SI9}JOM

10 Jo s1ybu ey sejowoid Juswiadioyul : — m-h wV—L og — —<
|

PUD SPADPUD]S 10GDT JO BIO SY L




OLNINTTdANIND A
S31v408vT SYINHON 30 YNIOIH0

TR ER A
SUYNYLS ¥08Y1 40 31440 w%%
O31VIN NVSH0ALNNOD %3

‘es|o/Bio‘robows

B1ISIA O ‘|PIdUSPIUOD

A p3IMpIB |pIOgDT

olesuod ap paul] pIISBNU D
awp|| ‘olenb pun Jpjusseid
o sbiunbea.d Jeopy pUod

‘olI010BIW

sni1p1se 0 ofbgn.y ns aplodwll
uls ‘081D UDS 8p OPLPUOD
|© us saiopblbgn.) so| Sopo)
ap soyoesisp so| ensnwoid
ojuajwidwn) A sajpioqn1
SDUWLION ap bUIdlO D

alosuawi Ipfep ep 10ADJ ‘UOIOUBID 8P SPIOY 8p DIoN]
wdg-wng saulain-saun|

G2LL-0L8-998-I

|edoqgeq ofosuo) ap eaul]

SOUJ9.19p uadudll
093}eJ UBS dp OpEepuOd |D
ud saJopeleqesy soj sopoj



9NOG OV1 IHL ONHL
YA NYNHI N3IL ONQHd NYA

INFW3I¥04N ANY
SAYYANYLS 408Y140 301440 £

03LYIN NYS0ALNNOD % 3%

100y} UpyU Ul 1D, - Bojpbo|
Lo TEIPADE S mInG Foh

wipj 016 100bU nes nyj-leq nyl jounds3

G2LL-0L8-998-I

budg oequepng buoN Aeq buong

804/
R T

‘es|o/B1o'robows deo Anuy ogoy
103 Bunyd PN 3w oeq PA 1yd ugrw buoa

op1 ueA Nl BuoN Apg Buona 166 Apy =@>=v \ou :@b ow“mz

‘leu NIy uop dou ooy 19y NDO 18P 3G
: A N

I . .

.occooboamccmcmbcc_;ccomSmcoowx m O U. m
1eq ‘0810 UDS UENY 1€} Budp opj 1IoNBu o : m : @ : _ m : @

183 PND 10] URAND 91 oeq (Bud@ 0T 1YL dNYL

QA UBNYD N3IL BUOUd UDA) juswiaaiopuy o m— _.Orb a : WU H. W-—-
Y 4

PUD SPIDPUN)S 10gbT JO 3P0




SIS P T

INJW3IYO04NS ANY
SAYYANYLS ¥08vY140 331440

031VIN NVSH0ALNNOI

°8s|0 /Bio'robows
eI ‘FELZE TS
ZEEBLHEEHE ‘HHEEIFED

“HEDG
NFEETH S W ERENREYE TR
SHREEHETHITY (3510) E
TULME BT E AlunoD 010N UDS

=z 00:G 4y -00:6 LT mo_Nmnm_uB
CIREIRE: TEE—[ oIk

G2LL-0L8-998-]

Bl T

I (==

SHYZEEYS
Ajuno) odjel uesg



Jloweoion Bu
uomi-BuripABubw Enml Emm Bojoboy

OHVEVHLYLOV VS TOMN AVdN.VdVdOvd 1oEx

1V NVAVINWAYd YOW ON YNISIdO Qupapibusoio  sauaahlg-sauny  joundsa
INJNIIYOINT ANV mmm,, - - =
SAYYANYLS ¥08vY140 331440 mNNN ONw mow _

031VIN NVYSH0ALNNOI 355% oyeqesjeibed es okededbed bu auijjoy

‘8|0 /B10A0Bows Bup ulyosiq

0 oypgp.ipiBod bs oApbdodBod Bu auioH o w“. m 2 : mm a : >H. : : ou

pu [pAsuapidwinyj 3p a4q) Buiwo ps Bomouuny

‘owppjal Bu uipybow o Buouoibow Bupdn mm m;m m m m m : m E m :

‘uoAspIBIWI BS UPNANIOY 0 oypgL.)

Bupjiupy Bup upwnup ‘0810 ULS Bu Ajuno) U. m ; m— m : m : mu. mQ m-h mV—

s pmpBoBBubw Bu JoYyo| Bu ULdDIOY PBW

Buo oypgpILIBNd DS |0)N ppdnindpdbng 1o m m E m : o QL >m 2

upApjupwind pB Bu puisido Bu Buojnsnuis||




Y3LINID TVIIAIN ¢AeV.

031V NVS s%ued

HLIVIH ALNNOD OILYA NYS ’N’V

¥ALINID TVIIAIN (ARV.
03LYIN NVS %48

HLTV3H ALNNOD OILVA NYS "N’ﬁ

JIUIP YOO Pue "OHO4 ‘000 ‘OAY 46€ »
Aluo |jex-uQ |eydsoH sI SO | «
(SO) suoabing |BIO G »
sjue)sissy |eyuaq djoH eix3 G »

VOO pue ‘00Qa ‘OHO4
- SJuspNIS Jue)SISSY [Blua( »

. VOO pue ‘0dn sisnuag djsH eiX3 ¥
OHOA - sjuspnig auaIbAH « SjuejSISSY |eluaq g »
Odn 1snpuaq buisinledng «
‘OHO4 - sjuspnis dOnN - sispuaq g »
OHO4 - sjuspnig 4SON - slieyd 0z «
:[e10] «
SOIUID MBIAJIOAQ

[EJUS( e suoljejoy juspnis SOIUID [BIUad DNINS

G20z ‘LI Jequeydes

[X\X
zmhzu%uH«_w,__m_w_m %Wm» ¥3LN3D IV2Ia3N \#VA»- uoljejussald pJeog JayJomuwie
HIIV3H ALNNOD O3LYW NYS ‘V ouh<§ Z<w ‘
HLIV3H ALNNOD O3LVIN NVS A‘W" memcm_\/_ me_moga _NHC®D
oo VdIN ‘Saag ‘ysnoyseH wetiep

€ sallep [ejuaq |Iqo
a1ul[D [eyusq
€ Ao Aleq Ay Aleq
a9 |eyuag
rA O3je|\ ueg 9AY y;6€
a1ul[D [eyusq

19yuag yjesH
8 A9 poompay syeQ Jied

siieyd
18jua) |edIps|\ OdjelN ues

solulD [eyuad DNINS




Y3LN3D VIIQAN ¢Aey.
O3LVIN NVS s¥%med

HLIVH ALNNOD OILYA NVS ’.N’ﬁ

Yieaig

Jawiayz|y .
suonoaju| Alojelidsay .
Aeoa( |ejueq »
uonesldwo) Aoueubalid «
yiealg peg .

SSO7 Yj00] »

asessig wno . p—

sajagelq « ﬁmm._

Jaoue) |elQ .

aseas|q UeaH

uoneddwod
Aoueulaug

Ylleay ||eleAQ = Y)esH [BiO

Y3LNIO TVOIQIW (A%
ouh<s_z<m.ova-.

HITV3H ALNNOD O3LVW NYS "N’

suonoesxg
Adeusy] jeued j00y

anuopoyisoid
a|qeAowal pue paxi4

aANRI0)SaY
2Je0 8AlBIUBASId

wex3
aAIsuayasdwo)

S92IAI8S
|ejuap Aousbiawg

uonEepas SNOJIN e
2Jed oljeIpad .

S82IAI8S [elua(

Y3LINID TVIIAIN ¢AeV.
O3LVIN NVS s¥ued

HLIVIH ALNNOD OILYA NYS ’N’V

welbolid yyesH
[eJoineyag »

suojesipaw

10 uoneniul

J0 Aiebuns
Buipaau sjuaned «

Y3LINID TVIIAIN ¢AeV.
03LYIN NYS 4%l

HLIV3H ALNNOD O3LYN NYS '.N‘V

109l01d
oyouar

abajj0n
[[St1eleF

Jsjua)
uonebineN

=

poomsuaney

sjualjed
BuisiNN palIns

weiboud
SS9|8WOH
ay} Joj aleoy)esH
/siayiomuwiie «

USWOAA
|ereuysod R aid

weubold (AIH)
S)UM UBRY -

uopejljigeysy
|joyooje/bniq

ab.e
je Ajlunwwo) «

BIB9S S\ OUM

Slaulied InQO

abajj0n
09)e|\ ues




YALNID TVIIQAN ¢Aev.

YALNID TVIIQAN ¢Aev.
O3LYIN NVS 4%s40

Hiwvan Anod o s Ogrl?

O3LYIN NVS 4%s40

Hiwvan Anod o s Ogrl?

adA) JISIA - JUBWIWOY »
(Aue 1) spaau aouUBISISSY/ »
il . L (N/A) sniejs pawyuo «

e R SR awi} Juswjuiodde
e - . palpo/awi} Juswijuioddy .
o S Aouabe BuLsjoy .

NoUOwRXa W wesion N s

- (pajou
8 | X9} 0} MO, Uim) # suoyd
pue ‘god ‘#dN ‘dweu |In4 .
4 i I =" 9]Ep |BliBjoyY .

&
g
H
]
g

S N i s I SS990.d |e119)9Y

paioD e OIS PUBIO a0 wpeeowa pde R

aameEn o esqme

¥3LN3) TVIIQIN ¢
03LYIWN NvS 4%

HITV3H ALNNOD 031V NS

¥3INID YIIQIN gAY
O3LYIN NVS %40

HIIV3H ALNNOD O3V NVS "N"

juejsisse

[elusp djgy eaxa | «

isipuspl .
NdOE7-INV00:8 =

sinoy Bunesadp « |

olulD leusd YOO Aepinjes

‘sjuswiulodde dn
-M0J|0} sapiroid YSd DUl -
SJO|S uado Jayo 0}
sjuaned mau S}oBJUOD BSEY) «
J9yIom

8seo YlIM S)O|S a|ge|leAe
seleys wes) [glua(g .
JuIo4aIeys
Ul }@8ys |90X8 paJieys ay) 0}
sjuaijed sppe Jo)Jom ase) .

S$S920.d |eli9)0y

sAepu4 uo syuspnis
aualBAH 8bs]j00 [Iyi004 ¢

yjuow/Aep auo uosbing |elQ |
(s)iuejsisse |eyusp djoy BAXS 2 IO | »
jue)sisse |ejuap Jejnbau |

(314 0°2) sispusp ¢

Jley) [ejusp iy «

NV6-INVS :sinoy ui-doiq
INdSP:#-INV00:8 :sinoy BuneladQ «

IO 1Byusd VOO



Y3LIN3D VIIQAN ¢Aey.
O3LYIN NS s%g4d

HIWIH ALNND O3 Nvs OgTY

Y3LNID WOIGIN ¢Aev

03LVIN NVS 4%udd

WA ANNOD O3 s DT

3|NPayos YJom BunodIjuo) .

Aoeuayl| yyeay mo .

sJauleq uoneuodsuel] e

saullepIinb DHO 4 Jepun pamojje Juswieal} papuedxy «
Juswiyeas xajdwoo Buuinbal sjusned «

ale) |euaq aAIsuayaldwo) oy isijjiem buo «
abepoys bulyels «

VAINZ) VI (A

IINITY NGRS
TYIN3 :
T1I80W B A,A

slleyo g .
UBA 9[IqOW [BJUSP MBU-PUBIQ Y «

sabus|leyd JNINS 03 48uoos Bujwo)

Y3ALNID TVOICAN (A5eV. ¥AINID TYIGIN (AAV.

LYW NYS s%848 N 7]
INNOD 03LVI NYS 'A‘WM‘ LIS ’A‘WNV

S

[[eody »
yjea] buissipy buioe|day «
SUMOUD) @ S|BUEBD 00y

sbuii .

Slieyd 9. SeLua” 0 F g Buiuesio deop Jo senbau -Buiues|) .

9]IS |ejusap - . uoloenxy «
M3U-puelq Y/ « M : sAel-X puE Wex3 Juslled MaN -

09SIoUeI{ UBS YINOS 0} uoos Buiwo) e MO0 31eD Judned



Biorobows@ysnoyseyw :jlew3

¢(SNOILSIND O

LIWs Jay xoeq

m u |—| Z u u I— <U — Q u E \ ’ / Jay aneb, ‘ 8yl 1oy pabueyo, -wea) pue olulj0 0} |nJdjels)

’ sisayyso.d
' ‘ Add a|qeAowsal ‘sBuljjy ‘Buiues|o ‘suonoeixa Juswieal]
ou |—|< _>_ Z <m ‘ aseas|p [ejuopoliad pue yyes) Buissiw ‘pakessp ‘painoeid .

eiqoyd [ejuep 819A8S UIIM SS8|eWoy plo-Jeak-0p «

4
H11V3aH ALNNOJ O31VIN NVS "H"

A101S ss800Nng



Tab 2

Program Budget and
Financial Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

@, 650-573-2222 71
SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH smchealth.org/smmc

» R
,wn SAN MATEO
) MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: October 09, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont
Director, HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: HCH/FH PROGRAM BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

Preliminary grant expenditures for September 2025 total an estimated $119,762. This total does not
include almost any expenses outside of salary and benefits and a couple of contract invoices.
Overall, the current known total for expenditures is $1,830,314.

Based on the total year-to-date, we look to be expending just under the original estimates, at just
under $3,050,000. Our Salaries & Benefits are running slightly behind projections for the year and
should continue to be even lower than anticipated with one staff person on a Work-Out-Of-Class
assignment to another unitin SMMC.

Drawdown for our actual expenditures will take place this month for the July through September
quarter. This will give us a more definitive look at where we stand going into the end of the year as it
will pick up all of the charges that get posted after the preliminary reports are run, which is what we
use in our monthly reporting to the Board.

Attachment:
e GY 2025 Summary Grant Expenditure Report Through 09/30/25



GRANT YEAR 2025

updated to actual drawdown thru 06/30/25
Details for budget estimates Budgeted To Date Projection for Projected for GY 2026
[SF-424] (09/30/25) end of year
EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Director, Program Coordinator
Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.
725,000 513,250 675,000 740,000
Benefits
Director, Program Coordinator
Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.
225,000 160,993 210,000 230,000
Travel
National Conferences (2500*8) 20,000 4,709 7,000 12,000
Regional Conferences (1000*5) 5,000 250 1,000 1,500
Local Travel 500 500 250
Taxis 500 500 250
Van & vehicle usage 1,000 1,000 1,000
27,000 4,959 10,000 15,000
Supplies
Office Supplies, misc. 10,000 680 2,000 2,000
Small Funding Requests
10,000 680 2,000 2,000
Contractual
2022 Contracts 154,132 154,132
2022 MOUs 0
Current 2023 MOUs 1,000,000 341,092 925,000 1,000,000
Current 2023 contracts 950,000 526,912 900,000 900,000
---unallocated---/other contracts
1,950,000 1,022,136 1,979,132 1,900,000
Other
Consultants/grant writer 40,000 15,835 30,000 10,000
IT/Telcom 55,000 88,710 100,000 60,000
New Automation 0 -
Memberships 5,000 2,875 3,000 3,000
Training 10,000 3,000 2,000
Misc 5,000 20,876 30,000 5,000
115,000 128,296 166,000 80,000
TOTAL 3,052,000 1,830,314 3,042,132 2,967,000
GRANT REVENUE
Available Base Grant 2,858,632 2,858,632 2,858,632 2,858,632
Prior Year Unexpended to Carryover (verified) 333,590 333,590 333,590
Other 150,090 carryover
HCH/FH PROGRAM TOTAL 3,192,222 3,192,222 3,192,222 3,008,722
BALANCE 140,222 Available 1,361,908 150,090 41,722
Current Estimate Projected
based on est. grant
of $2,858,632

Non-Grant Expenditures

Salary Overage 10,000 4,063 9,000 12,000

Health Coverage 123,000 78,324 110,000 143,000

base grant prep 0 0

food 6,000 2,563 5,750 7,500

incentives/gift cards 1,000 1,500 1,500
140,000 84,950 126,250 164,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,192,000 1,915,264 3,168,382 NEXT YEAR 3,131,000



Tab 3

HCH/FH Director’s
Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

650-573-2222 71
@, SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH
smchealth.org/smmc

» R
,wn SAN MATEO
) MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: October 09, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the
Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director, HCH/FH Program
SUBJECT: DIRECTOR’S REPORT & PROGRAM CALENDAR
Program activity update since the September 11, 2025, Co-Applicant Board meeting.

Program has been advised that the County will be moving to an increase in onsite work. The
reported likely minimum is 4 days per week onsite. County and Health must first meet and
confer with the necessary bargaining units. Health’s Telework Plan will probably include a
phased implementation beginning January 1st. Of note, all current HCH/FH staff except the
Director, were hired under the current Telework Plan which allows for 2 days of onsite work per
week. This change could become problematic for HCH/FH staff.

As of the writing of this update, the Federal government has been shutdown due to the lack of
an approved funding bill. At this time, we expect there to be no impact on the HCH/FH Program
directly. There may be some difficulty in accessing federal staff should we have the need to
request any assistance from them. Otherwise, in the short-term, we foresee normal operations
including being able to drawdown grant funds. If the shutdown should become extensive —
beyond a couple of months, we may need to reevaluate.

The Expanded Hours award is continuing with dates now established (Sundays, bi-weekly)
through December. HCH/FH is currently working to open the Sunday availability to refer and
schedule patients to additional community partners.

Litigation on recent federal Executive Orders and policy changes are ongoing, with nothing new
to report at this time.

As is normal for a non-SAC application year, Program has submitted our required NCC-BPR

(Non-Competing Continuation-Business Period Report) for HRSA. We have not received any
feedback from HRSA on the submission so far.

Seven Day Update

ATTACHED:
e Program Calendar



UIUO\ 8plid +VIDLE9D7T
YIUO\ SJOAIAING Jaoue)

(Gzozaunr/Aey — agl) wnisodwAg

anolddy
— 9G/VG W10 SUOI}Bd07/S9OINIRS -
(Z1/9) Bunesy @8lIWWIOOGNS VO/ID -

‘3a ‘yyesaH)
uoniubooay

s9oualajuon/Buiuiea]

onewweaboid

YO sseudiemy dS.Ld UHESH JoXYJIOM [BIn}noLBY HAON (z1/9) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - aNnr
UuoN (€z-0Z Ae\ — vO ‘ejuepy)
abejusH ueouaWy dloed UBISY 90UBI8JuU0) YjlesaH |einy |enuuy YHHN
YJuo|\ SSeusiemy ewnel] |euoljeN Aowum_\ Aepy — o) .Ecm_ﬂqv
YJUO\ ssaualemy/ yjjesH |ejus|n ‘@dualajuo)d >u_:Um yjleeH YHYN
Yo (51 (8/9)
uoneonp3 ainssald poolg ybiH -Z1 Rep\ — @A ‘esownyjeg) ~eoualojuo) Bunesyy e8pIWIWIOOQNS douUeUlH -
UIUO|A| SSeualemy 8301} ueduswy SS8[9WOH 8y} J0} 81edy}jesH |euolieN (g/g) Bunesy pieog H4/HOH - AVIN
(Lirw
-1/¥) 399 UedH 2ljand [euoeN
UIUOW sejeqelq 1essed
UIUOW UyesH Ayuouly [euoneN anoiddy - ypny [enuuy DNINS -
yjuop\ sseualemy Bulesuno) (01/¥) Bunespy
UJUO|A| SSeualemy }nessy [enxas (agl) @ouaiajuo) JaXIOAA [ein}NoLBY 29)lwwooqng ue|d dibaleng -
UIUO|\ SSBUBIEMY [0UOD|Y -WinJo4 Weaus 1SompIN ¥20Z (0L/¥) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - T™ddvY
(0e/g) Aeq sio300Q [euoOnEN anoiddy - (SQ4S)
YIUO|\ SSaualemy 9]eog Junoosiq 994 bBulpls payepdn -
saniigesid [eyuswdojersq (g1/¢) Bunes|y @8RIWIWOIINS VO/ID -
UIUOJ\ SSBUBIEMY JBOURD [B}0810]0D (g1/¢) Bunesy pJeog H4/HOH - HOYVIN
aonsnr [e100s Jo Aeq pHOAA
uuo AioisiH xoelg (82-92
(£/2) Re@ pay Jeap [euoneN ge4 — D ‘s9jebuy so07) 'SSBUSSa[OWOH MOINSY - uoIssiwgns san -
UIUO\ UonuBABId J8dUBD [BUOHEN pasejaysun Buipu3 4oy suonnjos (€L/2)
YJUO|A HesH ueduswy pue suoljeAOuUU| :82U8I3JU0D) JBJUIA Bunes|y eepIWWOOgNS SduUeUl -
UieaH [eyus( s.ua.p|iyd [euoneN SSOUSSB|9WOH pu3 0} dOUEl||y [EUOHEN (¢1/z) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - Advnygad
(22/1) Ae@ @ouelquisway
}SNEO0|0H [BuOljeuIdu|
UIUO\ uonuaAaId (G1/1) Bunes|y pieog [e108dS ASO -
Buyoysel] uewnH |euoneN QL/L-tL/L)
UuO BuluesIdg JeduED [EdIAIDD (ASO) ¥SIA 8y [euoneladO VSHH -
UIUOJ\ SSBUBIeMY BWOONE|D (6/1) Bunes|\ pieog H4/HOH - AYVNNVE

U11ES YO WIS/WIOD H00qad. L MMM
$10°491U90|EDI PALLOIIBLLUUES MMM
&L BT eL5069

€0V 6 VO ‘O91eN ues

dNUdAY WI6E 'M 222

13jUa] |EJIP3N 03BN UEBS

wdz-woQT Yyauo ays Jo Abpsiny| ,,Z 3yr uo uosiad-uj 3o sbunaaw pivog

Jepuaje) pieog juedljddy-09 GZ02

welbold (H4/HOH) UledH J9)Jomwie R SS9|9WOH 3y} 10} aied yjjeaH

o9je|\ ues jo AgjunoH

431N3I TVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLITV3H ALNNOD O3LYIN NYS

LI
st )
o




19gWa29Qq/I9qWIAON Su01129|3 Jiey) IIA/4IeY) pieog

J3JUIMN anouddy — ue|d VO/ID |enuuy

J93UIAN MIIASY [BNUUY 1032241 WetSold

(syuawaulodde mau Sulinp pue) 19qo3Q 1USWAIL)S 159491U] JO 1D1|JU0D [enuuy

(1ueun) Asenuer/iaquiadag —(weadoud) Jaquaidas/isndny/Aing anouddy - |lemauay 193png
Ainr/aung anouddy — gG/yS W04 Suoi1ed07/Sa0IAIaS

sunds (S@4s) o125 uN0dsIQ 934 BuIp!l|S

Sunds MIIAY - UOISSIWANS SAN

Aen/|udy M3INDY - 1IPNY |[ENUUY DININIS

9T - T Aenuer (ASO) MsIA 21S [euonetado VSYH

Jweljawli] 133load

(Lirer)
UIUO|\ Sseuaiemy (ag1) wnio4 (1H1) Bunesyy 88RIWIWOANS VO/ID -
JapJosi 9AI}08)Y [euosess ° juswanoidw| aJedyjesH Joj SnjIsu| . (L1/zL) Bunes|y preog H4/HOH - d349INFO3a
(8z/11) suonoa|g Jieyd 8oIA/lley) pieog -
Aeq abejusH ueolswy aAleN . (€L/11)
YIUOI\l Y}[BSH |enxag [euoneN e (Vg.1) wnio- adusiauoy JS3IOA Bunes|y e9pILIWIOOGNS BoUBUI -
YIUO|\ sajegelq ueduswy e [ednynouby -weans juesbiy 1seo) jseq e (g1/11) Bunesy pieog H4/HOH - ¥3I9WIAON
(9/01) Ae@ wleaH pyo o
Yuow SUOBUILION JleyD 821A/lley) pleog -
ssaualemy ale) palojuad-juslied e onp JUsWale}g
Yiuo\ Aoesay yyesH . }S8J8)U| JO JOIJU0D |enuuy -
YIUO\ SSaualemy 9oUs|ol/ dysawoq e (6/01) Bunespy
YIUO\ SSeualemy uoissaideg e s9luwodgng ue|d oibsjens -
UYlUOp\ SSeuslemy Jsoue) jsealg e (6/01) Bunes|\ pJeog H4/HOH - ¥390.100
(Si/6
SUeIS) Yyiuo|y abejusH oluedsiH .
Yo
ssaualemy Jaoue) |eolbojoosuAD) e MaIASY [enuuy Jojoaliq welboid -
UIUOI\ UOHUSABId BpIOING [euOleN e (Z1 — 6 1dog — | lemeH ‘oiH) ‘wnisodwAg (11/6) Bunesy S8RIWWOINS VO/ID -
yuoly Buiby AuyesH e SUIDIPSIA J981)S [euoleualu] e (11/6) Bunesy preog H4/HOH - ¥39N3Ld3S
(91/8
= 01/8) MO8\ J8Jue) yjleeH [euoeN e
UIUO (7118)
SsaualeMmy uoljeziunwuwi jeuoleN . mc_umm_\/_ 99)llwoogng aoueul{ -
Yol Buipsaysesig [euoeN e (¥1/8) Bunesy pseog H4/HOH - 1sSnonv
anoiddy (weibold) lemauay jebpng -
UIUOI UOISIA Aujled e (01/2) Bunesy
YJUO|\ SSauaiemy s9luwodqgng ue|d oibsjens -
UiesH [elus|\ AlOU [BUOTBN e (0L/2) Bunesy pJeog H4/HOH - Alnr

EEEER mm_._.zm_o._<o_om_2 .\&VA»
it e triani O31VIN NVYS & (my

121U |EaIPaN 03BN ueS HIOV3H ALNNOD 031VIN NYS “.




Tab 4
QI/QA Report



9.9 SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH San Mateo Medical Center
6 ~<- - \ A 222 W. 39th Avenu
e 350 I"" SAN MATEO San Mateo, CA 94403
&=/ %%/’ MEDICAL CENTER 650-573-2222 T
T www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth
DATE: October 9th, 2025
TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program
FROM: Frank Trinh, HCH/FH Medical Director

Raven Nash on behalf of Alejandra Alvarado, HCH/FH Clinical Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: QI/QA COMMITTEE REPORT

Q3 2025 Clinical Quality Measures Quarterly Reports

o HCH/FH has received the Q3 2025 quarterly reports and is working closely with the SMMC BI team
and EPIC analysts to validate the data. The team is ensuring the accuracy of the reported number
of homeless and farmworker individuals by confirming proper data collection within the database. In
addition, HCH/FH is verifying that homeless and farmworker status is being accurately collected by
PSAs at the time of registration across all clinic locations.

QI/QA Board Subcommittee Meeting
o The next subcommittee meeting will occur on Thursday, December 11" at 12:30pm. The meeting
will take place at 500 County Center, COB 3 (Manzanita Hall), Redwood City, CA 94063.



Tab 5

Approval of HCH/FH Board’s
Letter of Support Regarding
the Office of Labor Standards
and Enforcement (OLSE)
Services in Half Moon Bay



Date: October 9, 2025

To: Mayor Robert Brownstone and Councilmembers

From: The San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH)
Board

Subject: Office of Labor and Standards Enforcement (OLSE) Services in Half Moon Bay

On behalf of the HCH/FH Board, we write to express our strong support for the City of Half
Moon Bay entering into a collaborative agreement with OLSE.

As the federally mandated advisory body overseeing health care for people experiencing
homelessness and farmworkers in San Mateo County, our Board is committed to advancing
equity and dignity for vulnerable populations. We also recognize that individuals experiencing
homelessness are especially vulnerable to wage theft and labor exploitation, making stronger
protections and local collaboration even more urgent. Supporting this agreement directly reflects
our mission to safeguard the health, safety, and rights of those who are too often left behind.

Half Moon Bay’s workforce is the backbone of our community. From agriculture and hospitality
to small businesses and construction, workers and employers alike benefit when labor standards
are clear, fair, and enforced consistently. By entering into this agreement, the City can take a
proactive step to ensure that all workers are treated with dignity and that businesses that follow
the rules are not placed at a competitive disad vantage by those who do not.

In Half Moon Bay and throughout San Mateo County, documented wage violations in local
agriculture and farm industries highlight how farmworkers face ongoing exploitation. While less
visible in published data, people experiencing homelessness often work in similarly precarious
jobs and carry an elevated risk of wage theft, given the informality and instability of their work.
We believe both populations deserve stronger protections and focused local collaboration to
ensure their rights are upheld.

This step is more than an administrative measure; it is a statement of our City’s values. By
moving forward with this collaborative agreement, Half Moon Bay affirms its commitment to
fairness, equity, and the dignity of all who live and work here.

Thank you for your leadership and for considering this important action.

Sincerely,
Members of the HCH/FH Board



Tab 6

Approval of HCH/FH Sliding
Fee Discount Program (SFDP)
and SMMC Financial
Assistance Policy (FAP)



COUNTYor SAN MATEOQ San Wateo Medical Cote
HEALTH SYSTEM San Mateo, CA 94403

650-573-2222 T
www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: October 9, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health
(HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director
HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: REQUESTFOR THE BOARD TO APPROVE HCH/FH SLIDING FEE DISCOUNT PROGRAM
(SFDP) AND SMMC’S FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY (FAP)

Under the Bylaws, the Board is responsible for approving policies and procedures for Program operations.

In accordance with HRSA'’s requirements following the January 2025 Operational Site Visit (OSV), the HCH/FH
program will be removed from the County’s FAP. HCH/FH will now have a stand-alone policy for the SFDP.

The Board is here presented with the updated FAP and its embedded Financial Hardship Assistance program.
Approval of these items require a majority vote of the Board members present.

Attachments:
e HCH/FH SFDP
e SMMC FAP

San Mateo Medical Center

A County System of Healthcare




HEALTHCARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMWORKER
HEALTH (HCH/FH) SLIDING FEE DISCOUNT PROGRAM
(SFDP)

Description

The SFDP program offers patients who are experiencing homelessness (PEH) and
farmworkers and their dependents whose incomes are below 200% FPL. This policy
represents the Healthcare for the Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) federal
requirement to ensure that all PEH and farmworkers and their dependents can access San
Mateo Medical Center services regardless of ability to pay.

Scope of Services

The SFDP program will provide a discounted rate for all outpatient services provided by
San Mateo Medical Center. A schedule of discounts will be adjusted annually to align
with the Federal Poverty Level (FPL) and will be reviewed and approved annually by the
HCH/FH Board. The discounted rate is SO for patients with household incomes at or
below 100% FPL, and ranges between $20-30 for patients whose household incomes are
between 101-200% FPL.

San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless
Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

(HRSA 330 Program,/FQHC)

Sliding Fee Discount Schedule 2025

Monthly Income Thresholds by Family Size for Sliding Fee Discount Policy

Poverty Level® 0-100% 101-138% 139-175% 176-200% >200%
Family Size
i $1,304 $1,800 $2,282 $2,608 $2,609
2 81,763 $2,432 $3,084 83,525 $3,526
3 $2,221 83,065 $3,886 $4,442 $4,443
4 52,679 $3,607 84,689 $5,358 $5.399
5 $3,138 84,330 $5,491 86,275 $6,276
6 $3,596 $4,962 $6,293 $7,192 $7,193
7 $4,054 85,595 $7,095 $8,108 $8,109
8 $4,513 $6,207 $7,897 $9,025 $9,026
For each additional person add: $458 $633 %802 $017 %017
Patient Cost | No Charge $20 $25 $30 Nglsstod;nniie’e

* Based on 2025 HHS Poverty Guidelines ( Poverty Guidelines | ASPE)
** Reduced payments may be available through other state or locally funded discount programs|




Eligibility Criteria

The SFDP program offers a discount to SMMC patients experiencing homelessness and
farmworkers and their dependents who can demonstrate that their household income is
at or below 200% FPL.

If proof of income is not available, homeless and farmworker patients may verbally self-
attest to their income.

The SFDP program is a last resort program, and clients should only be enrolled if they
refuse or are ineligible to participate in Medi-Cal or a SMMC Financial Assistance
program.



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

'A SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

T~ 'va SAN MATEO
) MEDICAL CENTER

Financial Assistance Policy

Last Revised
September 2025



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

Table of Contents

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS POLICY OVERVIEW ....couiiiiiieiieeieeie ettt 3
oo [To ] = =] 0 =T o PSP 3
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS CHARTS ...ttt ettt sttt na e 4
OVEIVIEW CRalT ..ottt et e e bt e e s bt e e e abe e e sbbeesbee e sabeeeenneesanneenas 4
NOTIFICATION AND POSTING OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS........coitiiiiiniieieeniie et 5
APPLICATION PROCESS FOR OBTAINING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.......c..ctiiiiiieeieeniie ettt 5
LY=o OPPPPPPPTTN 7
HOUSEROIA SIZE ... et s e st e s e e s e e e sab e s ennee s 7
11T 0 Y PRSP 7

oo o)l o 1=T o ) oY 7
[ aToTe] o 0= OO UPT P PPPTPPPP 8

INCOME COUNTEA ..ottt ettt e s e e a e st e e e e bt e e s ab e e e bt e e s abeeesab e e e s sabeesabeeesabeeennbeesanne 8

INCOME NOT COUNTEA .ttt ettt ettt e st e e st e e bt e e s abe e e sab e e ebbeeeesabeeesabeeesabeeennne 8

(D ]=Te I8 o1 o] F-JU PO O TSP P PP PPPPRRN 8

PrOOT OF INCOME ... ettt ettt et e s bt e et e e s b e e s eabeesaeesabeenbeesnneebeens 8
APPEALS PROGCESS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et sae e st e et e s at e et e e sheeeab e e bt e sat e e bt e sabeeebeesnbeenbeesabeenbeesaeas 9
[ Lo XNV o I AV oY =Y | RSP 9
Step-0ne (1) APPEaAl REVIEW PrOCESS .......eeiiiiiuiiieeeeitieee e e ettt e e et e e e et e e e e et e e e esaaaee e e eaeeeeesasseeeeesnsnseaaeennsanas 10
Step-TWO (2) APPEAI REVIEW PrOCESS ......vviiieeiiiee et ee ettt e et e e et e e e et e e e et e e e e e ae e e e e enseeeeesn e nreeaeenranas 10

STEP 2 ROVIEW PrOCESS .o i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e re e e e e e e e e e e eees 10

Step 2 ApPeal DECISION CriteIia.....ccccuiiiiieeee e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e s an e nnnnrsaaneeeeeennn 10
CHARITY CARE ...ttt et e e h e et e bt e s at e et e e e a et et e e eb e e e ab e e b e e s abeeabeeeae e e bt e emneebeesnreenneennees 10
[ Lo LYY A o T @ LU =1 13 A PR 10
DISCOUNTED HEALTH CARE PROGRAM ...ttt ettt s e nnee e 10
[ Lo LYY A o T @ LU =1 13 A PR 11
FINANCIAL HARDSHIP ASSISTANCE (FHA) PROGRAM ......cuiiiiiieciiteee ettt ee e e st e e e s nnaea e s nnnans 11
APPLICAtioON GNA REVIEW PrOCESS......ccieiiitrrieeeeeeee ettt et e e e e eeeetbrreeeeeeeeseebsraeeeeeeseeesssraareeeeessasssesssrrreseaeeeens 11
BILLING AND COLLECTION ....uttiiiiiieesiee ettt ettt sttt ettt e sate e s e st e s e smneeaneesnee s eaneessnesnneenneenns 12
Y] B o VA S =T ) PP URR RO OPPPPPPURRN 12
PrOMPE Py DiSCOUNT .. .iieieie e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s e e e eeeeeeeeeeeasaaaaaeanans 13
[ a=T o [=To Il o= 1Y 0 a =T oLl o | oy PR 13
(00] | 1=Tot Lo g W o Tl 4 [0l TP P PO PRPUPPOPO 14
(1YL= o T= AV 4 1= ) o o ol =LY SUURPNt 15



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS POLICY OVERVIEW

Policy Statement

SMMC is required by law to provide discounts and waivers to financially qualified patients. Financial
assistance screening is offered to all uninsured patients and to those with an account balance due,
including deductibles, co-payments and co-insurance amounts.

The financial assistance policy applies to all services billed by SMMC. Patients will receive separate billing
for services provided by contracted providers such as emergency room physicians and ambulance
services. Those providers are also required by law to provide discounts and waivers to uninsured patients
and to insured patients with high medical costs whose household income is at or below 400% of the
Federal Poverty Level (FPL). The FPL is a measure of income used to determine eligibility for various
assistance programs and benefits. Patients are notified in advance of receiving services when a separate
billing will occur.

In addition to financial assistance programs, SMMC offers sliding fee discounts for income qualifying
patients served through the Healthcare for the Homeless/Farmworker Health program. Information
is available on our website at www.smchealth.org.

SMMC is committed to complying with all federal, state, and local regulations. If any regulation,
current or future, conflicts with this policy, the regulation will supersede this policy. SMMC’s financial
assistance practices adhere to hospital billing and collection laws, fair billing and pricing policies as
established by the California Hospital Fair Pricing Act, Health and Safety Code §127400 et al., and the
Fair Debt and Collections Act, 15 U.S.C.1692.



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS CHARTS

Financial Assistance programs are not considered health insurance. All programs require you to
provide proof of income and identity. Information provided during the application process will not be
used for collection purposes.

Overview Chart

Applied in the Description General Qualifications

Following Order

Discounted Eligible patients will have a 65% e Current household income is at or

Health Care (DHC)| discount applied to balances due for below 400% FPL.

Program services received at SMMC, clinics, e Uninsured or possess third party
and pharmacies, as listed on the coverage but qualifies as having high
prescription card. medical costs*.

*High medical costs are defined as
annual out-of-pocket expenses for
medical care that exceed 10% of the
patient’s current family income or
income in the prior 12 months
(whichever is lower).

Patients are required to provide proof of
their out-of-pocket medical expenses.

Charity Care Patients approved for Charity Must have household income at or below

Program Care will have their SMMC 138% FPL.
balance(s) waived. All SMMC
services are covered except for
prescription benefits.

SMMC screens patients for
eligibility for county and state
health coverage programs before
Charity Care is considered.

Financial FHA is for patients who have a e Have submitted a complete

Hardship financial hardship and cannot pay for application and required verifications.

Assistance the services received at the hospital e In addition to proof of income and

(FHA) or clinics. If approved, patients get a identity, FHA also requires proof of

Program discount of 100% and will not be assets and hardship.
responsible for the balance due.

Financial hardship includes (but is not
limited to):

e Death of family member (living in
household or claimed on taxes) -
within last 6 months

e Loss of job or reduction of income

e llinesses or accidents

e Loss of Housing - foreclosure, eviction,
natural disaster, etc.

e Financial Liability - bankruptcy, liens,
lawsuits, etc.

Prompt-Pay Provides a 50% discount for payments| e Noincome requirement

Discount received within 30 days of first bill e Required to pay deposit in
date; for patients who do not qualify advance of receiving non-
for other programs emergency services

Self-Pay Allows for payment of full charges e Noincome orresidency

Extended over an established repayment requirement

Repayment period, not to exceed 24 months; for | e Required to pay deposit in

Plan patients who do not qualify for advance of receiving non-
other programs emergency services




SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY
NOTIFICATION AND POSTING OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Individuals who receive medical services at the San Mateo Medical Center (SMMC) shall be provided
an understandable written notice detailing their right to apply for various financial assistance
programs and shall be provided with information regarding the application process. SMMC will
make available a plain language written financial assistance policy detailing discount payments and
charity care for financially qualified patients.

SMMC will clearly and conspicuously post information about its financial assistance
programs in locations that are visible to the public, including, but not limited to all the
following:

e The California Department of Health Care Access and Information (HCAI) website
e Emergency Department registration

e Clinic and Outpatient registration

e Patient Financial Services

e Business Services

e Admitting Department

e Long-Term Care registration

e Same Day Surgery Unit registration

e SMMC website

This includes the distribution of pamphlets, letters, and public notices in visible locations where
there is a high volume of patient registrations, the dissemination of information on the SMMC web
site and inclusion of statements on patients’ bills indicating the availability of financial assistance.

All notices and postings of financial assistance programs will be made available in English and
languages other than English. The languages to be provided shall be determined in a manner similar
to that required pursuant to Section 12693.30 of the Insurance Code.

APPLICATION PROCESS FOR OBTAINING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

1. Financial assistance information will be provided at the time of service, during discharge, or within
72 hours post hospital or clinic visit. Uninsured patients will be given a written notice about the
availability of financial assistance and the qualifying criteria, along with an application for financial
assistance as soon as practical. The notice and application will be provided to patients at the time
of service if the patient is conscious and able to receive written notice. If the patient is not able to
receive it at the time of service, the notice and application will be provided during the discharge
process. If the patient is not admitted, the written notice and application will be provided when the
patient leaves the facility. If the patient leaves the facility without receiving the written notice, the
hospital will mail the notice and application to the patient within 72 hours of providing service.

2. If a patient applies or has a pending application for one health coverage program, they can still be
found eligible for a financial assistance program.

3. The Health Coverage Unit (HCU) will determine eligibility for financial assistance programs at any
time in which the patient has requested assistance and provided the required documentation. We



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

encourage patients to apply as soon after their visit as possible. If the patient’s circumstances
change, they can request their eligibility be re-evaluated.

4. HCU staff will aid in the primary language of the patient or patient’s guarantor. When staff do not
speak the patient’s preferred language, they will make use of the contracted interpreter services
language line to ensure good communication.

5. HCU will make reasonable efforts to determine whether a patient is eligible for financial assistance
based on prior eligibility for financial assistance or the use of third-party data to identify financially
eligible patients, or through notification and processing of applications as specified in 16 C.F.R. 1-
501(r)-6(c)(2) and (3). When eligibility is determined based on prior eligibility, it will be
documented by a note in EPIC; a new application and verifications will not be required.

6. Applicants can apply:

a. Inperson at one of the HCU application sites

b. By calling 650-616-2002

c. By filling out and submitting a SMMC Financial Assistance Program (FAP) application

7. The FAP application is:

a. Available online

b. Provided during registration

c. Included with a billing statement

8. Application accessibility:

a. All applications will be made available in English and languages other than English.

i.  The languages to be provided shall be determined in a manner similar to that
required pursuant to Section 12693.30 of the Insurance Code.

b. Aids and services for people with disabilities, like documents in braille, large print,
audio, and other accessible electronic formats are also available.

c. The Patient Experience Department assists with accessibility needs and translation
requests.

9. Applicants may fill out the FAP application:

a. With HCU staff assistance

b. On their own and submit it via:

i Mail: Health Coverage Unit, 801 Gateway Boulevard, Ste. 100, South San Francisco,
CA 94080.
ii.  E-mail: info-hcu@smcgov.org

10. Applications and the required documents must be complete to be processed.

a. Proof of income and identity are required for all programs. Additional documents will be
required for certain programs.

b. Acceptable proof of income includes: a recent employment paystub, government check
stub or letter (unemployment or disability), or federal tax forms from last year
(photocopies only — originals will not be returned). This information will not be used for
collection purposes.

c. Ifthe application and accompanying documents are incomplete, HCU will send the patient
a letter advising what is missing.

d. Ifall required verifications have not been submitted within 45 days of the application
request, the patient will receive a denial letter.

e. The information provided will determine for which program the patient qualifies.

11. An eligibility notice will be mailed to the patient. It will include the basis for the eligibility
determination, information about how to appeal a denial or discontinuance, and the patient’s right
to reapply.




SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

12. If a patient provides fraudulent information on their application or verifications, they will be
disqualified from financial assistance. Patients may then be billed retroactively for all services
previously covered or discounted. Providing false information to get benefits is a reportable
offense.

Assets

None of the financial assistance programs covered by this policy has an asset limit. However, the Financial
Hardship Assistance program does consider assets when determining if an applicant has an inability to pay.

Household Size

An applicant’s household size is an important factor for determining eligibility for the SMMC's financial
assistance programs. Income eligibility is based on the Federal Poverty Level (FPL), and the number of
people in the household.

Household size ONLY includes:

Applicants 18 years of age and older: their spouse or domestic partner and their dependent children
under 21 years of age

Applicants under 18 years of age: their parent or caretaker relatives and all the parent or caretaker
relatives’ children under 21 years of age

Identity

Applicants must provide proof of identity when applying for a health coverage program. The
applicant may provide any one document from the lists below. Even if the document has expired, it is
still an acceptable verification.

Proof of Identity
Acceptable identification documents in order of priority:
e California driver’s license or California DMV identification card
e U.S. passport or other U.S. federal government identification
e Other state driver’s license or DMV identification card
e Photo in SMMC's eClinicalWorks (eCW)
e Foreign government identification document (consular ID card, passport, national ID card, or
national voter card).

If documents listed above are not available, other acceptable documents, in order of priority include:

e Birth certificate

e Social Security card

e Medicare card

e Medi-Cal card

e Health Plan of San Mateo card

e Bank card with photo ID

e Two signed affidavits attesting to the identification of the patient photo identification from
both parties who signed them.



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

Income

The SMMC financial assistance programs follow federal and state guidelines when determining countable
income, non-countable income, and allowable deductions. Refer to this job aid provided by Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) for more detailed information than the information below.

Income Counted

Income is defined as total or gross cash receipts, wages, salaries and bonuses, before taxes and from
all sources. It includes self-employment income, tips and gratuities, regular payments from Social
Security, Unemployment Compensation, strike benefits, training stipends, alimony, military family
allotments or other regular support from an absent family member or someone not living in the
household, pensions, insurance or annuity payments, dividend income, capital gains/losses, interest,
tax refunds, rents, royalties, estates, and trusts.

The following Social Security income will be counted: Retirement, Survivor’s, Disability
Income (RSDI), Federal Retirement, and Federal Disability.

Income Not Counted
The following Social Security income will not be counted: Supplemental Security Income (SSI) and
State Supplemental Payment (SSP).

Other income that will not be counted includes child support received, workers compensation, gifts
and inheritances, child tax credit payments, military allowances, veteran’s benefits and portion of
scholarships, awards, fellowships used for education purposes, state disability insurance (SDI) and
public assistance payments.

Deductions

Income may be offset with the following deductions: education expenses; business expenses of
reservists, performing artists and fee-basis government officials; health savings account
contributions; moving expenses; deductible part of self-employment tax; self-employed, simple and
qualified deduction; self-employed health insurance deduction; penalty on early withdrawal of
savings; alimony paid; IRA deduction; student loan interest; tuition and fees; and domestic
production activities.

Proof of Income

Income verification documentation for SMMC’s financial assistance programs must be dated within
the last 90 days, except for tax returns, award letters or other proof of irregular income which can
exceed the 90 days. The applicant must provide proof of all forms of income for each household
member.

e Unemployment —employer’s records; EDD records; UIB check; layoff notice; training program
records; training stipends; union records.

e Earnings — pay stubs; employer’s wage record; state and/or federal income tax return; EDD
records; employee W-2 form; farm business records; an employer statement, preferably on
the employer’s letterhead, or name of company stated on letter, including name of person



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

employed, signature of employer, date of letter, pay frequency and gross amount.

e Affidavit - Person receiving income can write an affidavit if there is no alternative manner to
document income. This letter should include: claimant’s name and signature; date of letter;
how much employee is paid; date, frequency and source of payment; declarations that (1) the
information provided is true and correct (2) there is no other form of income documentation
available, and (3) the employee understands the county/state may verify the information
provided

e Self-Employment — recent tax returns/business records; receipts for goods and services; last
year’s federal income tax return including Schedule C; last three months net profit and loss
statement; beneficiary’s statement when expenses cannot be verified; signed statement from
business associates; statement from institutions where checks are deposited/cashed.

e Unearned Income — Social Security Administration (SSA) award letter, official correspondence
from SSA, bank statement showing SSA deposit; alimony; government and private pension
checks; insurance/annuities checks, correspondence; bank statements verifying interest
income; rents; dividends; royalties; estates and trusts; military or other regular support from
an absent family member or someone not living in the household.

e Other proof of income — other third-party documents verifying income of applicant can be
provided

APPEALS PROCESS

How to Appeal
Patients can dispute eligibility decisions at any time. Patients can get help with any issues related to their
ability to pay for medical services.

Submit appeals to the Health Coverage Unit (HCU) by mail, phone or email.
Mail: HCU Appeals Coordinator, 801 Gateway Blvd., Ste. 100, South San Francisco, CA 94080

Phone: 1-650-616-2002
E-Mail: info-hcu@smcgov.org.

Appeals must include:
e |dentifying information (name and date of birth, or medical record number)
e A statement about what is being appealed. Include supporting documentation.

HCU will reply in writing with the appeal decision within 30 days from the date the complete appeal
request was received. If the appeal is denied, the decision letter will include the rationale for the denial,
a description of the Step 2 appeal process, and a Step 2 appeal form.

If the patient does not agree with the appeal decision, they can submit a second appeal. The second
appeal will be reviewed by the SMMC Eligibility and Financial Review Committee.



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY
Notice of the right to appeal will be included in SMMLC billing statements.

Step-One (1) Appeal Review Process

The Step 1 appeal will be reviewed by an individual appointed by SMMC Revenue Cycle Leadership.
The appointee will determine if a system, user or process error was made and will make an appeal
determination.

Step-Two (2) Appeal Review Process

Step 2 Review Process

The Eligibility and Financial Review Committee (EFRC) will consist of three individuals: the County
Health Chief or his/her appointee (someone other than the Step 1 original appointee), the San
Mateo Medical Center Chief Financial Officer or his/her appointee and a public member to be
chosen by the County Manager and County Health Chief. The applicant has the right to appear
before the EFRC, to present testimony including the sworn testimony of witnesses, and to bring an
attorney. An electronic record of the proceedings will be obtained at the applicant’s request.

Step 2 Appeal Decision Criteria

The EFRC will consider all documentation and circumstances supporting the applicant’s claim of
eligibility or claim of inability to pay. The EFRC will enlist additional expertise, as needed, to consider
the appeal request.

The EFRC will reply in writing with the appeal decision within 30 days of the date the complete Step 2
appeal request was received. If the appeal is denied, the decision letter will include the rationale for the
denial.

CHARITY CARE

Charity care is free care for patients who cannot pay their balance due to SMMC. It includes services
received at the hospital, clinics and/or emergency department. It does not include prescription or
emergency providers. If approved for Charity Care, the patient’s balance will be waived. Patients must
requalify for Charity Care for future visits.

How to Qualify

Patients are eligible for the Charity Care Program if their current household income is not more than 138%
FPL.

DISCOUNTED HEALTH CARE PROGRAM

The Discounted Health Care (DHC) program gives a 65% discount on balances due to patients who meet
the criteria. DHC applies to services billed by SMMC's hospital, clinics, and pharmacies listed on the
prescription card.

An individual approved for the DHC program will receive a discount to all open balances due. Approved
applicants will receive discounted health for a full calendar year before needing to reapply.

10



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

Health Coverage Unit (HCU) staff review all application materials to determine eligibility for County and
State health coverage programs. HCU will submit an application to any program for which the patient
qualifies and wishes to apply.

How to Qualify

The DHC program offers a discount to SMMC patients who:

1. Have a current household income at or below 400% FPL AND

2. Are uninsured or have insurance but qualify as having high medical costs.*

* High medical costs are defined as annual out-of-pocket expenses for medical care that is more than
10% of the patient’s current family income OR income in the prior 12 months (whichever is lower).

FINANCIAL HARDSHIP ASSISTANCE (FHA) PROGRAM

Financial Hardship Assistance (FHA) is for patients who have a financial hardship and cannot pay for the
services received at the hospital or clinics. If approved, patients get a discount of 100% and will not be
responsible for the balance due.

Financial hardship includes (but is not limited to):
e Death of family member (living in household or claimed on taxes) - within last 6 months
e Loss of job or reduction of income
e llinesses or accidents
e Loss of Housing - foreclosure, eviction, natural disaster, etc.
e Financial Liability - bankruptcy, lien, lawsuits, etc.

How to Qualify
To qualify for the FHA Program, patients:
e Must have a financial hardship
e Cannot pay their balance due at SMMC

In addition to providing proof of income and identity, patients applying for FHA must also submit proof
household assets and financial hardship.

Application and Review Process
e The FHA program requires proof of household income, household assets, proof of identification,
and proof of financial hardship. Click on the links for additional details.
e The decision to grant or deny a waiver will be made by the Revenue Cycle Appointee.
e When FHA is approved, a waiver will be applied to charges for the specific date(s) of service for
which financial assistance was requested.

of

11



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY
BILLING AND COLLECTION

SMMC'’s Patient Financial Services (PFS) department bills for services received at the hospital and
clinics. SMMC may use contracted billing vendors who will follow this policy, as authorized by PFS. If
SMMLC refers outstanding balances to collections, we will not refer patient accounts to a consumer
credit reporting agency or place liens on real property.

All billing and collections activities are compliant with applicable laws, including without
limitation California Health and Safety Code §127400 et al., Assembly Bill No’s. 774 (AB774),
1020 (AB1020), 532 (AB532), Senate Bill 1276 (SB1276) and the Fair Debt and Collections
Act.

Self-Pay Patients
A self-pay patient is an individual who pays for their medical services out-of-pocket, with or without
health insurance.

Prior to determining whether a patient is self-pay, SMMC will confirm valid health coverage or insurance

information.

Uninsured patients will receive a Good Faith Estimate (GFE) prior to a scheduled non-emergency
visit, during registration, or within 72 hours post admit and upon request. The GFE is only an
estimate and provides the expected cost for services. Your actual costs may be up to $400 more.

Self-pay patients may be required to pay a deposit before receiving services. The deposit is $150 for any

outpatient services and $550 for any inpatient stay or surgery. If the patient is eligible for a health
coverage program or becomes active on an insurance plan, the patient’s deposit will be refunded.

Insured patients or their guarantors may be responsible for a balance amount due after the
insurance payment is received.

Group health plans and health insurance coverages are out-of-network for SMMC services. Out-of-
network plans usually do not cover the entire cost, leaving the patient with higher costs than if they
had been seen by an in-network provider. Billing patients at this higher rate for out of network
services is considered “balance billing”. An unexpected balance bill is called a surprise bill and is
prohibited by state law. SMMC does not balance bill patients and will waive these fees as applicable.
Billing patients for deductible, co-payment and co-insurance amounts is not considered “balance
billing” and is allowed.

SMMC follows all applicable laws which require patients with high-cost medical bills, including
deductibles and co-insurance amounts, are given an opportunity to apply for financial assistance,
discounts, and payment plans.

1. Patients with a balance due will receive the following:
a. A billing statement within 10 business days of the date of service or after the insurance
payment is received.
b. Arequest for health insurance coverage information
c. A statement that if the patient does not have health insurance coverage, he/she
may be eligible for Medicare, Medi-Cal, Covered California, California Children’s

12



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

Services program, other state- or county-funded health coverage or charity care

d. A statement indicating how a patient may apply for a financial assistance
program and that the hospital will provide the application

e. A statement that if the patient does not indicate coverage by a third-party payer
or requests a discounted price or charity care, then the hospital shall provide an
application for financial assistance programs to the patient

i.  This application shall be provided prior to discharge if the patient has
been admitted or to patients receiving emergency or outpatient care.

f. Information about the SMMC’s Financial Assistance Programs, including a
statement that if a patient lacks or has inadequate health insurance, and meets
certain income requirements, the patient may qualify for the Charity Care, DHC or
FHA program.

g. The contact information for HCU which assists with financial assistance program
enrollments

h. A statement that if a patient is pending eligibility for one health coverage program,
they can still be found eligible for a financial assistance program.

i. The Health Consumer Alliance (HCA) offers free in-person and phone assistance at
(888) 804-3536 to help people who are struggling to get or maintain health
coverage, resolve problems with their health plans and hospital bills, and provide
information about Covered California and Medi-Cal presumptive eligibility. The
internet address for Health Consumer Alliance is https://healthconsumer.org.
Patients may also contact Legal Aid for assistance at (650) 558-0915 or visit
https://www.legalaidsmc.org.

j.  Theinternet address for the hospital's list of shoppable services

2. When new coverage is identified, or a patient becomes eligible for a financial assistance
program, the patient’s amount due will be updated to reflect these changes. A new
statement will be sent.

Prompt Pay Discount

SMMC gives a 50% discount to balances due from patients when payment is received within 30 days
of the first bill date. This includes Medi-Cal Share of Cost when the Share of Cost exceeds total
charges. It does not apply to DHC discounted charges. The patient is responsible for the full balance
amount if paid after 30 days.

If an uninsured patient applies for coverage and is denied, their account will change from pending
application status to self-pay status. After being changed to self-pay status, the Prompt Pay
discount will apply if the patient pays 50% of the balance due within 30 days of the revised
statement date.

Extended Payment Policy

SMMC provides an extended, reasonable payment plan to self-pay patients who do not choose the
Prompt-Pay discount. The extended payment plan is used when the patient is unable to make a full
payment within the normal billing cycle timeframe. The extended amount of time granted is based on
the total amount to be repaid and the patient’s current financial status.

13



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

The extended payment plan can be applied to all or a portion of charges billed to the patient.
Extended payment plans are interest-free and will be made available to all patients based on their
ability to pay. SMMC and the patient will negotiate the terms of the payment plan. The plan will take
into consideration the patient’s family income and essential living expenses. If SMMC and the
patient cannot agree on a payment plan, SMMC will use the following definitions to create a
payment plan.

Reasonable payment plan means monthly payments that are not more than 10 percent of a
patient’s family income for one month, excluding deductions for essential living expenses.

Essential living expenses means expenses for any of the following: rent or house payment and
maintenance, food and household supplies, utilities and telephone, clothing, medical and dental
payments, insurance, school or childcare, child or spousal support, transportation and auto
expenses, including insurance, gas, and repairs, installment payments, laundry and cleaning, and
other extraordinary expenses.

Patients defaulting on an extended payment plan may be referred to SMMC's contracted
collection agency for follow-up.

Collection Practices

SMMC is a safety net hospital whose mission requires that healthcare be provided for individuals
regardless of their insurance status or ability to pay. The mission of SMMC is to focus and emphasize
a devotion to providing the best possible healthcare for those who may be experiencing adverse
circumstances. These circumstances mostly revolve around problems with financial payments,
insurance plans, or health conditions. SMMC will make every effort to work with patients,
guarantors, and insurance plans to resolve outstanding balances before referring an account to a
collection agency. SMMC will make every reasonable effort to obtain valid insurance information
from the patient to ensure proper billing.

SMMC will not refer matters to collection when payment plans are in negotiation or established.
However, patients who have committed to an established payment plan and default on the
agreement may be sent to collections.

SMMC will not refer patients to collections who are actively pursuing financial assistance or pending
an eligibility determination for a governmental program. Additionally, SMMC will retract any
collection account upon notice of verified insurance information.

1. SMMC will send three (3) or more statements to patients and will allow a minimal of 180-
day billing cycle prior to assigning an unpaid balance amount to a collection agency.

a. Prior to forwarding a bill for collections or selling the bill to another entity, SMMC
will provide patients with a written notice called a goodbye final letter that
includes the following information:

i. The date(s) of service of the bill that is being assigned to collections or sold;
ii. The name of the entity to which the bill is being assigned or sold;
iii. A statement informing the patient how to obtain an itemized hospital bill
from the hospital;
iv. The name and plan type of the health coverage for the patient on record

14



SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH: FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY

with the hospital at the time of services or a statement that the hospital
does not have that information;

v. An application for the hospital’s charity care and financial assistance;

vi. The date or dates the patient was originally sent a notice about applying
for financial assistance, the date or dates the patient was sent a financial
assistance application, and, if applicable, the date a decision on the
application was made.

Overpayment Process

SMMC will reimburse patients any amount paid that is more than the amount due, including interest.
Interest owed by the hospital to the patient will accrue at the rate set forth in Section 685.010 of the Code
of Civil Procedure, beginning on the date payment by the patient is received by the hospital. However,
SMMC is not required to reimburse the patient or pay interest if the amount due is less than five dollars
($5.00). SMMC will refund the patient within 30 days once the overpayment has been identified.

SMMC will only send patient accounts to a collection agency when the collection agency agrees to
adhere to all state and federal laws pertaining to fair collection of debt, as well as those pertaining
to charity and discount care. That includes the SMMC Financial Assistance Policy, the California
Hospital Fair Pricing Act, the Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, the federal Fair Debt
Collection Practices Act, and the tax regulations at 26 C.F.R. §§ 1.501(r)-1, et seq.

SMMC Policy Review & Approval Grid

Origination Date: Last Review Date: 2025-09
Reviewed and approved by: Date:

Manager, Patient Access 9/25

Manager, Patient Financial Services 9/25

Manager, HCU 9/25

Revenue Cycle Governance Council 9/25

Chief Financial Officer 9/25, FINAL

Date & Submission By: 2025-9, Kathy Van Kirk-Supervisor HCU

NOTE(s): This waiver or reduction of fees policy has been approved by the
Healthcare for the Homeless/Farmworker Health Co-Applicant Board.

The County Board of Supervisors sets the discount rate for the DHC program.

15



